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Linda Williams

To: Felicia Banks
Subject: RE: Docket #010266 (Docket Title)

Hi Felicia. I was out yesterday, but we'll take care of this today.

————— Original Message-----

From: Felicia Banks

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2001 3:27 PM

To: Linda Williams

Cc: Jackie Gilchrist

Subject: RE: Docket #010266 (Docket Title)

Linda,

Please amend the docket title to the above-referenced docket to read as follows:

"Request by Advantage Group Communications, L.L.C. for approval of corporate
reorganzation, whereby Daytona Telephone Company (holder of ALEC

Certificate No. 5736)
will merge with Advantage Group of Florida Communications, L.L.C. (both

subsidiaries of
Advantage Group Communications)with Advantage Group of Florida Communications,

L.L.C. as
the surviving entity, and approval of transfer and name change on ALEC

Certificate No.
5736 from Daytona Telephone Company to Advantage Group of Florida

Communications, L.L.c." APP
Thanks. QAF ——
CMP
----- Original Message----- CCMA_Mﬁ__
From: Jackie Gilchrist QTR —
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2001 9:08 AM &9R ——
To: Felicia Banks LEG —
Subject: RE: Docket #010266 (Docket Title) oPC
PAI T
RGO
Ok with me. Forward e-mail with appropriate docket title to records and reporting.SEC ‘
SER
————— Original Message----- QTH E
From: Felicia Banks
l\.((:) nave |

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2001 11:43 AM
To: Jackie Gilchrist
Subject: Docket #010266 (Docket Title)

Based on our conversations, we will need to change the docket title to (something like the
following) :

"Request by Advantage Group Communications, L.L.C. for approval of corporate
q Yy
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
the surviving entity, and approval of transfer and %Fme change on ALEC
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Certificate No.
5736 from Daytona Telephone Company to Advantage Group of Florida

Communications, L.L.C."

Let's discuss before we submit new docket title to RAR. Thanks.



